Message

From: Perla Solis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AC01905DC0234D478AA4D0O6EDCCEBADC-PERLA]

Sent: 3/25/2020 9:39:58 AM

To: Ling, Shine [LingS@metro.net]; Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisal
Subject: RE: DevReview: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center

Thank you Shine! We've forwarded you response to the City yesterday.

Thanks,

Perls Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby
notified thot any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this messoge from
vour system. Trififetti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibifity for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Ling, Shine <LingS@metro.net>

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 5:25 PM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>
Subject: FW: DevReview: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center

Hello Lisa, Perla:
Please see below and attached FYI. We were having tech troubles so just missed the 5:00 deadline, but hope we can
have this entered into the record. Thanks for your consideration.

Best,
Shine

Shine Ling, AlICP

LA Metro

Manager, Transportation Planning

Transit Oriented Communities

213.922.2671

ngs@metronst

metro.net | facebook.com/losangelesmetro | @metrolosangeles
Metro's mission is to provide world-class transportation for all,

From: "Truong, Cassie" <Truongl& meiro.nel>

Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 at 5:15 PM

To: "ihecproiect@oitvofinglewood org” <ibeoprolect@cityolinglewood org>
Subject: DevReview: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center

Greetings,



Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center. Attached are
Metro’s comments. Please kindly reply to confirm receipt.

Please contact Shine Ling at 213.922.2671 or lings@metro.net if you have any questions.

Best,

Cassie Truong

LA Metro

Transportation Associate |

Transit Oriented Communities

213.418.3489

mebro.net | facebookcomfosansgelesmetre | @metrolosangeles
Metro provides excellence in service and support.




